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FILED
CALDWELL LESLIE & PROCTOR, PC - .k
CHRISTOPHER G, CALDWELL, SBN 106790 HANDECTT PH 1: 56
caldwell@caldwell-leslie.com CLERK U.S DISTRICT CoyRy
LINDA BURROW, SBN 194668 PENTR G DL 0, oA,

burrow@caldwell-leslie.com

1000

Wilshire Blvd., Suite 600 8y

Los Angeles, California 90017-2463
Telephone (213) 629-9040.
Facsimile (213) 629-9022

Attorneys for Defendants SHOWTIME
NETWORKS INC.; TWILIGHT TIME FILMS,

INC.; AGGRESSIVE MEDIOCRITY, INC. and
TOM KAPINOS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

ANTHONY KIEDIS: CHAD SMITH: | CASE NO.
JOHN FRUSCIANTE: MICHAEL _ nep (A
“FLEA” BALZARY, dba RED HOT cv07-08185 Lai
CHIL1 PEPPERS,

Plaintiffs,

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF
V. ACTION PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C.

SHOWTIME NETWORKS INC., a
Delaware corporation; TWILIGHT
TIME FILMS, INC., a California

CO
MIE:DDIOCRITY, INC., a California

100

§ 1441(b)

FEDERAL QUESTION
URISDICTION)

oration: AGGRESSIVE
oration, TOM KAPINOS; DOES 1-

Defendants.
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1 TO THE CLERK OF THE ABOVE-ENTITLED COURT:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Defendants SHOWTIME NETWORKS
INC.; TWILIGHT TIME FILMS, INC.; AGGRESSIVE MEDIOCRITY, INC., and
TOM KAPINOS (collectively “Defendants”) hereby remove to this Court the state

court action described below.

= L o]

n

1, On November 19, 2007, an action was commenced in the Superior
Court of the State of Caiifornia in and for the County of Los Angeles, entitled
Anthony Kiedis, Chad Smith, John Frusciate, Michael “Flea’” Balzary, dba Red
Hot Chili Peppers, Plaintiffs, v. Showtime Networks Inc., Twilight Time Films,

R =] o) ~1 (=

10{{{nc., Aggressive Mediocrity, Inc., Tom Kapinos and Does 1-100, Defendants,
11 || Los Angeles County Superior Court Case Number BC 380894 (the
12|| “Complaint”). A true and correct copy of the Complaint is attached hereto as
13 || Exhibit ““1.”
14 2. The first date upon which any Defendant first received a copy of the
151{ Complaint was November 19, 2007, when Defendants Showtime Networks Inc.,
16 |} Twilight Time Films, Inc. and Aggressive Mediocrity, Inc. were served with a
17|| copy of the state court complaint and summons. A copy of the summons served
18]lon Defendant Showtime Networks Inc. is attached hereto as Exhibit “2.”
19 3. This action is a civil action of which this Court has original
- 20{|jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1331, and is one which may be removed to this
21{| Court by Defendants pursuant to the provisions of 28 U.S.C. § 1441(b) in that it
22 | asserts claims under section 43 of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 1125) and thus
23 || arises under federal trademark law. The Court has supplemental jurisdiction
24 |f over Plaintiffs’ state law claims, which are based on the same conduct.
25| /7]
26|71/
27\ /117
28 [1/117
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i 4, All of the named Defendants in this action join in this Notice of
2 || Removal.
3 .
4[| DATED: December 17, 2007 Respectfully submitted,
5 CALDWELIL LESLIE & PROCTOR, PC
6 RS g CApvEL
7 AP v
’ "LINDA BURROW
9 AR R UONIVE 1115
10 %“%(fvi éﬁ?&%SSSWE MEDIOCRITY, INC. and
11
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JUSTIN EHRLICE IBar #217606]

THE LAW OFFICES CF AN HERZOG
A Professional Corporation V
233 Wilshire Boulevard, Suire 550

Sants Monica, California 90461-1210
Telephonae: (310) 458-6660

Abtomeys for Plainiitfs .

ANTHONY KIEDIS; CHAD SMITH: T — e
JoHm FRUSCIANTE; MICHAEL “FLEA" BALZARY. eputy

dba RED HOT CHILI PEPPERS.

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES - CENTRAL

SUZEGRe
ANTHONY KIEDIS; CHAD SMITH:; JOHN ) CASE NO.
FRUSCIANTE: MICHAEL “RLEA" BALZARY )
dba RED HOT CHILt PEPPERS, ) COMPLAINT FOR.
) -
- Plaintiffs, Y 1. Unfair Competition {(Lanham Act)
)y 2. Unfair Competition (Cal. B&p
Vs, ) §17200)
}o3. Ditution (Lanham Act)
SHOWTIME NETWORKS INC., a Delaware ] 4. Dilution (Cal. B & P § 14330)
corporation; TWILIGHT TIME FILMS INC. a2 ) 5. Unjust Earichment
California corporation; AGGRESSIVE )
MEDIOCRITY, INC., a California comporation; )  DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
TOM KAPINOS: DOES 1-100 )
}
Defendants. }
\)
PARTIES
L. Plaintiff Anthony Kiedis is, and ar ali relevant times hereip has been, an

individual residing i Los Angeles County, California.

2. Plaintiff Chad Smith is, aad at all relevant times herein has been, an individuat
residing in Los Angeles County, California.

3 Plaintiff John Frusciante s, and at all relevant times herein has been, an
individual residing in Los Angeles County, California.

3. Plaintiff Michael “Flea™ Balzarv is. and ar aj| relevant times herein has been. an

i gxipr | 4

1
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ndhividua! vesiding in Los Angeles Coundy . Califomnia.

3. Piéintii’i”s Jre and at all relevan: fimes hterein, have beeg doing business 23 the
Red Hot Chilj Peppers.

6. Plaiatiffs are informead and believe, and thereon allege, that Defendant Showtime
Networks [nc.. is and ar alt refevant times was, a Delaware Corporation ang 15, and at alj

relevant times herein has been, a wholly owned subsidiary of C.B.S.

7. Plaintiffs are informed and belizve, and thereon aliege, that Defendany Twilight

8. Plaintiffs are tnformed and believe, and thereon allege, thar Defendant Aggressive
Mediocrity, Inc., is and at aij refevant times was, a California Corporation.

9. Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and theregn allege, thar Defendang Tom
Kapinos is, and ar al relevant times herein has been, .an individual residing in [os Angeles
County, California. Plaintiffs are further formed and believe thac Defendant Kapinos is the
creator, writer, and executjve producer of a television show tilléc_l “Californication. ™

9. Plaintiffs do not know {he true names or capacities, whether individuals
associlates, corﬁorate Or otherwise, of defendans DOES | through 100, inclusive, and therefore,
Plaintiffs sue said DOE defendants by such fictitious names and will seek leave of thig Court 1o
amend this complaint to show their true nan.les and capacities whea the same has been
ascertained.  Plaintiffs are informed and beljeve and based thereon allege, that defendants
DGES 1 through 100 wnclusive, angd éach of them, wete in some way responsible for the wIongs
alleged hecein.

I Plaintiffs are informed and believe and based thereon allege. that except as
otherwise alleged. each defendant, including those referred 1o herein as DOES | through 100,
inclusive, is and at alj relevant times was, the agent, employee, pariner, Joint veniurer,
subsidiary or affiliate of each of the other defendangs and, in doing the things alleged herein,
was acting within the tourse and scope of such po'sitions with the permission, knowledge and

consent of each of the other defendants.

COMPLAINT -l : }

B T T
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t GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

=Gk, ALEPGATIONS
2 iz Anlhway Kiedis, Chag Smith, jokn Frisciante, and Michasl ~Fleg™ Balzary, dba
3N Red Hor Chili Peppers, are sole authors of the composition titied “Californication” (the

41l “Composition”;. Indeed, the Composition is registered with BMJ as “Californicarion. ™

A

12 1a 1999, the Composition was recorded by The Red Hot Chili Peppers, initially
exploited on their album entitted “Californication™ {the “Album™) and was later released as 4

single.

e e

critical and coramercial reécognition in a variety of media, including but ot itmited to retail
10} sales, digital downloads, acclaimed music videos, extensive radio play, and garnered a variety
L1t of prestigious awards, both nationally and intemational[y.

{2 15, The Album has sold in excess of 14 million copies, received a Grammy

I3}) nominration for Best Rock Album of the Year in 1999 and received the Besi Album nomination

14fl at the 1999 MTV Europe Music Awards. Stnce then, the Album’s Popularity and relevance has

1511 endured as illustrated by its listing on Rolling Stone’s List of the Top 500 Albums of A Time,

16|l inclusion on “The Definitive 200" which tepresents the 200 most influeqtial and popular albums

E70i of ali iime, as selectad by the National Association of Recording Merchandisers ang the Rock &

18] Roll Hall of Fame, as weli as receipt of the Must-Have Album at the My VH-{ Awards held in

1S4 2000, among other awards *

20 .

21 ! The Album’s sajes figures reprasent tremendous popularity in the United States and
internationally. The Album's certifications throughout the world are as follows:

27 United States {5 times platinum); Australia (& times platioum); New Zealand
(platinum); Japan (double platinum): Hong Kong (Gold); Indonesia (7 times

23 platinum); Korea (Gold); Malaysia (douple platinum) Philippines (4 timeg platinum)
Singapore (double platinum); Taiwan {(platinum); Thailand {triple platinum); Cagada

24 (6 times platinumy; Austria (6 times platinum); Czech (five times platinim) Hungary
(thres times platinum); Poland (seven times platinum) Belgium {two times platinuny)

25 Denmark (seven timeas platinum); Finland (double platinum) Germany {eight times
platinum): Holland (three times platinumy); Norway (three times platinum); Sweden

26 (sIX times platinum); Switzerland {four times platinum): {reland {twelve timag
platinumy: United Kingdom (thres times Platinum); France (double platinum); Greece

27 {double platinumy; lialy (diamond}: Portugal (five times platinumy); Spain (double

28 platinam); Argentina (three rimes platinum); Brazi (1wo times diamond); Chile {four

fmes platinumy; Columbia (platiaum): Mexico {three nimes platinum;.

;
]
J COMPL AlNT

4. From 1999 10 the present the Composition and Album have enjoyed extraordinary

{wd
'
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i 16 Atultiple singies off the Aloum wers nominated for Grammy and other industry

3]

awaras, including the single that caprured the 1999 Grammy Award for Bes: Rock Song. Songs

3| on the Album have been plaved on domestic radic alone well over ona {1} militon times.

4 L7 The Composition itself Wwas a tremendous comimercial and critical success. The
5| Composition has been digitally downloaded (legally) nearly a nalf million times in the last rwo
Ofi (2) years (despite being released in 1999). Further, the Composition has beeq played on
7| domestic radio alone neariy 200,000 times and was nominated for the 2001 Grammy Award for
8| best performance by & duo or group with vocal.

-9 18. In addition, the Composition also received significant publicity, acclaim, and

0]} commercial and critical praise as a result of its popular music videg. The music video for the
LU Composition has been played on domestic television in excess of 1500 times in the U S, alone,
12{f was voted the 35® Greatest Video of All Time by VH-1, wag nominated for four MTV Videg
I3} Music Awards in 2000 winning for Best Direction and Best Art Direction, was named RBest

14}) Intemational Video at MuchMusic Video Awards and won Best Modern Rock Clip of the Year
15§ at the Biliboard Music Awards tn 2000, among many other accolades.

16 19. Platntiffs are informed and believe, and thereon allege, that beginning in late

F7it 2007 - Defendants began, produciag, creating, distributing, and airing. a television series also
18]] entitled “Californication. " (hereinafter “the Show™).

19 20. [n addition, a recurring characier in the Show is named or nicknamed and/or

20[} referred 1o as “Danj Califomiar. " “Dani California’ is also the name of a character who is the
21} subject of or mentioned in three Red Hot Chili Pepper songs {all critically and commercially -
221 very successful), including the Composition. More specifically, ‘Dani California’ s the title of
23} another multiple Grammy winning hit single by the Red Hot Chili Peppers that was released n
24} February 2006 and reached No.1 on numerous U.S. and lnternational charts.

25 2. Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and thereon allege, that Defendants have

264l made use of the internet, billboards. print medtia, and television, for purposes of advertising the

271 Show and have done or will do the same with DVD copies of the Show for sale.

28 22, In addition to distribution of DVD versions of the Show, Defendanis have

e )
COMPLAINT -4 -

T
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distributed and. on iniormation and beliet, wiil continue 1o distribute music compifation aibams
Consisiing only of s@ng's used on idie Show. Gp tnformation and belief, these musicai
compilation aibums recently became avzilable on iTunes bearing the word “Californication™ in
the title(s}.

23 The musical compilation atbums are availabie for sale on the popular music retail
stte, iTunes, as are the Album and the Composition, along with other S00g$ written and
perfoﬁned By the Red Hot Chili Peppers. In fact, when one enters the search term
“Californication” in 1Tunes, the search retrieves both the Album and other SOngs written and
performed by the Red Hot Chili Peppers, but also the compilation albums from the Show and

the individual tracks appearing thereon.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
sasadl AAAIM FOR RELIEF

(Violation of _Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, Against Al Defendants)

24, Plaintiffs reallege and incmpbrate by reference Paragraphs | through 23 as if
fully set forth herein.

25. The title of the Composition is inherently distinctive, tamous, and has been the
subject of the subsiantiaj advertising and promotion, has been used and advertised throughout
the United States and the world, is widely recognized by consumers and thos_e in the trade, and
immediately associated in the mind of the consumer and those in the trade, with Plaintiffs, their
Composition, and the Album. The title “Californication” has therefore acquired secondary
meaning. The actions and conduct of Defendants, as sat forth below, have oceurred long after
Plaintiffs’ tit)e acquired secondary meaning, -

26. Defendants’ actions of Creafing, marketing, promoting, offering for distribution,
and distributing thé relevision senies “Californication™ constitutes a false designation of origin,
and has caused and continues to cause a likelihood of confusion, mistake. and deception as 1o
source, Sponsorship. affitiation, and/or connection in the minds of the public.

27, The foregoing applies with equal force with resard 1o the distribution,

advertising, and sale of compilations of music from the Show which is also labeled wich the title

S - o
COMBLAINT - 5.
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HI *Califomication. ™

[ SN

28, Defendanis’ false designation of origin has violated Seciien 43(a) of the Lanham

3| Act I3 US.C. §1125¢a) in that Defendanis fiave used in connection with £00ds and services a

41l false designation of origin, a faise or misleading descristion which is likely to cause confusion

Lh

and to causa mistake, and 1o decejva as to the affiliation. connection, or association of the Show
6il with Piaintiffs and as 1o the origin, Sponsorship, and approval by Plaintiffs of the Show and its

related material,

~J

oo

29. By reason-of the foregoing, Plaintiffs have beeq injured in an amount not yet

9|l fully ascertained, according to proof at trial. In addition, as a result of Defendants’ violations
I0|| of the Lanham Act, Plaintiffs have suffefed, and continue to suffer, irreparable harm, and

11l Plaindffs’ have no adequate remedy at law with respect._to this injury.

12 30. Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and thereon allege. that Defendants’ actions
134 have been fraudulent, knowing,_ willful, and wanton, entitling Plaintiffs to damages, treble

144] damages, profits, attorney's fees, and the costs of this action.

15

16 : SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

17 (Claim for UnfairVCOmpeti[ion Under Business and Professiqns

18 Code § 17200, Apgainst All Defendants)

19 3. Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference Paragraphs | through 30 as if

20 ﬁJIiy set forth herein.

21 32, The title of the Composition is inherently distinctive, famious, and has been the
22| subject of substaniiaf advertising and prbmotion, has been used and adveriised throughout the
23] United States and the world, is widely recognized by consumers and those in the trade, and

24 immediately associated in the mind of the consumer and those in the trade, with Plaintiffs, their
25|t Composition, and the Albura. The title “Californication” has therefore acquired secondary

26|] meaning. The actions and conduct of Defendants, as set forth below, have occurred tong after
?.7 Plaimiffs’ ritle acquired secondary meaning.

28 33 Defendanis® actions of creating. marketing, promoting, offering for distribution,

(=31

LT — g
COMPLAINT -8 - g
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and distributing the elevision series “Californication™ constitutes a false designation of origin,
and has caused aﬁdbominues 16 cause # likelthood of confusion, mistake, and GECEpion as o
source, Sponsosship. affiliation, and/or connection in the minds of the public.

34, The foregoing applies with equal force with regard 1o the distribution.
advertising, and sale of compiations of music from the show which is also labeled with the title
“Californication.”

35. Defendants” false designation of origin has violated Section 43(a) of the Lanham
Act, ISUS.C. § 1125(a) in that Defendants have used in connection with goods and services a
false designation of origin, a false or misteading description which is likely to cause confusion
ard 1o cauge mistake, and to deceive as to the affiliation: connection, or association of the Show
with Plaintiffs and as to the origin, sponsorship, and approval by Plaintiffs of the Show and its
related marerial.

36. By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiffs have been injured in an amount ot yet
fuily ascertained, according ‘to proof at trial. Ip addition, as a resulr of Defendants* violations
of the Lanham Act, Plaiﬁtiffs have suffered, and continue to suffer, i'rreparab!e bharm, and
Plaintiffs” have no adequate remedy at law With respect to this injuryl.

37. Plantifts are informed and believe, and thereon allege, that Defendants’ actions
have been fraudulen, knowing, willful, and wanton, entitling Plaintiffs to equitable refief

including disgorgement and restitution.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Violation of Section 43(a) of thé Lanham Act For
Dilution, Against Afl Defendants)
38. Plaintiffs reallege and lncotporate by reference Paragraphs | through 37 as if
fully set forth herein. |
‘ 39, Asset forth in Paragraphs 14-18 above. the “Californication” mark is a farmous
mark and was $0 prior to Defendants’ use thereof.

4U.  Further, Defendants’ use of the “Californication™ mark dilutes the guality of the

A

———— -
COMPLAINT - -

A L e e i mame
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Ln

maik by diminishing the capaciiy of the mark to identity and distinguish goods, services,

spotisership, and“amlia{ion.

4L, This is true with equal force as to Defendants’ use of the Californication mark in
the sale of music from the Show bearing the ward “Californication”™ because said use constitu.tes
ﬁse of the idenrical mark, in the identical media {music}, in the identical retail space (including
but Iimite_d to the iTunes music store.).

42, By reason of the foregoing, P{aim‘iffs have been injured in an amount not yet
fully ascertained, according 1o proof at trial. In addition, as a result of Defendants’ violations
of the Lanham Act, Plaintiffs have suffered, and continue to suffer, irreparable ltarm, and
Plaintiffs’ have no adequate remedy at law with respect to this injury.

43. Plaiatiffs are informed and believe, and thereon allege, that Defendants’ actions

have been fraudulent, knowing, willful, and wanton, entitling Plaintiffs to damages, treble

damages, profits, attorney’s fees, and the costs of this action.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Violation of Cal. Business And Professions Code §14330
For Dilution, Against All Defendants)

44.  Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by’ reference Paragraphs | through 43 as if

fully set forth herein.

45, As set forth in Paragraphs 14-18 above, the “Californication” mark is a famous
mark and was so prior to Defendants’ use thereof. ‘

46.  Further, Defendants’ use of the “Californication” mark dilutes the quality of the
mark by diminishing the capacity of the mark to ientify and distinguish goods, services,
sponsorship, and affiliation.

47. This is true with equal force as to Defendants’ use of the Catifornication mark in
the sale of music from the Show bearing the word “Californication” because said use constitutes
use of the identjcal mark, in the identical media {mwsic), in the identical regail space (including

bue limited to the iTunes music store. ).

————
COMPLAINT - 8 - \D
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t 44, By reason of the foregoing, Plainiiffs have been tjured ia an amount noi vet
2y tully asceraineg, accedding to proof st trial. n sddition, as a resuli of Defendants™ violations
3|} of Business And Professions Code § 14330, Plaintiffs have suffered, and conrinue to suffar,

4l irreparable harm, and Plaintiffs’ have no adequate remedy at law with respect to this injury.

3 49, Plaintiffs are informed and telieve, and thereon allege, that Defendants’ actions
6|l have.been frauduient, knowing, willful, ‘and wanion, entitling Plamnfﬁ o damages, treble

71l - damnages, prof ts, attorney’s fees, and the costs of this action.

8 i

9 FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF _

10} (Unjust Enrichment, Against Al Defendants)

i 50.  Piaintiffs reailege and incorporate by reference Pavagraphs | through 49 as if

12§11 fully set forth herein.

i3 51. As a result of the wrongful acts of Defendants, as set fortb dbove, Defendants

14}l have been injustly enriched and benefi tied.

i5 52.  Defendants, and each of them, have an obligation w pay Plainiiffs the eatire

"16{] amount to which they have been unjustly enriched, and Plaintiffs are eutitled to the imposition

E741 of a consiructive trust, such that Defendants, and each of them, are involuntarily trustees

18 hoidmg all such sums in their possession for Plaintiffs’ benefit with a duty to transfer such sums

19}l to Plaintiffs forthwith_

20}
21 WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for relief as follows:
22 L. For a petmanent injunction enjoining Defendants, its officers, directors,

23|} managing agents, and all those acting at its direction or on its behalf, from using the titie
24} “Californication™ as the title to its televiston show (and any music or other memorabilia
25| associated therewith), or any coafusingly similar title;

26 2. For actual damages, according to proof, to be trebled:

)
~l
[

For an-accounting, restitution, and disgorgement of all profits derived by

28 Defendants:

e | _
COMEL AT I . : \\
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10
11
12

14
15
16
17
18
19

4. For punitive damages according o proof:

5. For aﬁ;omey‘s fees and costs of suit incurred herein:

6. For such other and fusther relief as the Court deems just and proper. .
DATED:November 19, 2007 THE LAW OFFICES OF IAN HERZOG

A Professional Corporation

BY:_ / o _
STINGERLIFE —
Attogpeys for Plaintiffs
{ANTHONY KIEDIS: CHAD SMITH:

JOHN FRUSCIANTE:; MICHAEL. “FLEA"
ALZARY, dba RED HOT CHILI PEPPERS

e
COMPLANT _ - 10 - \/V
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YOl ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF
{LO ESTA DEMANDAND

E0IS; G

e at this court and have a

i in proper legal foran if you want the
court to hear your case. Thare may be a court form that you can use for your response. You can find thase court forms and more
inforsnation at the California Courts Online Seif-Hsalp Center (www.caurn‘nfo.ca.gow'selfhelp), Yaur county taw library, or the courthouse
fearest you. If you caanot pay the filing fee, ask the court clerk for a fee waivar form. If you do nat fite your response on time, you may
lose the case by default, and your wages, money, and property may be taken without further warning from the court.

Thare are other legal requirements. Yau Mmay want to call an attornay tight away. If you do not know an attornay, you may want to calf an
attorney referral service. if you cannot afford an attarney, you may be eligible for free legal services from & nonproflt legal servicas
program. You can lacate these nonprofit groups at the California Legal Services Web site (www.lawhetpcatifornia.org), the California
Courts Online Seif-Help Centar (www.courtinfo.ca.govfsel!help), or by contacting your local court or county bar association.

eles legales para Prasentar una respuesia par escrito
. Una carta o una flamada telefonica no fo prolegen. Su raspuesta por

rocesen su caso en fa corte. £ posible que haya un farmulario que ustad
pueda usac para su respuesta, Puede encontrar estos formularios de ta corta y més infarmacion en ef Centro de Ayuda de fas Cortes de

California (www.courtfnfo,ca.gav/salfh elplespanol)), en la bibliotsca de feyes de su condado o en fa cadte qua le quede mds cerca. Sing
puede pagar la cuota da Presentacion, pida al sacretario de Ia corte que le dé un formutario de exencidn de pago de cuotas. Sing presanta
surespuesta a tiempo, puede perder ef caso por incumplimiant, bienes sin mas advertencis

0y a corte le podrd quitar sy sueldo, dinero y
Hay oiros requisitos legates. Es recomendable que lfame a un abogado inmediztamente. $ino conoce a unt abogado, pusde Hamar 3 un
servicio de rentision a abogadas. Sino puede Pagac a un abogado, es posible que cumpla con los requisitas para obtener sarvicios
tegales gratuitos de un pragrama de servicios fegales sin fings de lucro. Puade encantrar estos 97Upos sin fines des lucro en ef sitio weab de
Califarnia Legal Services, (www.!awhe!pcaﬁfomia.org}, en el Centro de Ayuda de fas Cortes de Caiifornia,

€a contacto con 1a corte o af colegio de abogadas locsles.

(www_courtinfo.ca. govfselfhelp/espanam 0 poniéndose

The name and address of the court is:

{El nombire y direccion de 13 corte es):

LCS ANGELES SUPERTGR COURT

LIt N. HILL STRERT !

11! N. HILE STREET

LOS ANGELES, Ca 90012

CENTRAL

The name, address, and tetephone number of plaintiff's aliormney,

(E!nambre. la direccion Y el numero de toléfo

JUSTIN EHRLICH, ESQ. {310} 458-6&60

THZ LAW OFFICES QF TEN HERZOGS .

233 Wilshire Bou vard, Suite 550 e b g § .

Santa MO{"LiCﬁ; C.Di% i 7 '1E ’ A o Qﬁﬁga .3‘}‘\ 3o -

DATE: 3. MR “Clerd gy . Deputy
{Secretano) ‘Adiunio}

56 Proof of Service of Stmmons {form POS-010})

Service of Summons, (POS-010)j.

NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are sarvag

1. { " as an individual defendant. :

2. 771 as the parson suad under tha fictitious nama of (spacify):

CAZE NUMBER
(Numero dat Caso)

or plaintiff without an altarney, ts:
na defl abogado def demandante, o del demandan

3 i} onbahal of {(spacify}:

undar 2(_‘ CCP 415.10 (corporation) ~,CCP 418.60 {minar)
: CCP 416.20 (dsfunct corparation) L__iCCPaie.To

L CCP 416 40 (assoialion of padngrship)

+ other {specifyj:

4 . . bypersanal dalivary on (date):

. {consarvatasz
Micep 415.90 (authorizad parsan)

SUMMOMNS Selutions
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13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

CALDWELL,
LIZSLIE,
NEWCOMBE
& PETTIT

Clise 2:07-cv-08185-DSF-MAN  Document 1 Filed 12/17/2007 Page 17 of 17

PROOF OF SERVICE

I am employed in the County of Los Angeles, State of California. I am over the age of
eighteen and not a party to the within entitled action. My business address is 1055 W. 7th Street,
Suite 250, Los Angeles, California 90017.

On December 17, 2007, I served the within document(s) described below as:

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF ACTION PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C. § 1441(b);
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL;

DEFENDANTS’ CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTTED PARTIES and

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COVER SHEET. ‘

bl el ol o

(X) BY HAND (FEDERAL COURTY): By placing a true copy thereof in sealed envelopes and
causing such envelopes to be hand-delivered to the offices of the parties listed below.

Justin Ehrlich, Esq.

The Law Offices of Ian Herzog
A Professional Corporation
233 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 550
Santa Monica, CA 90401-1210

(X) FEDERAL: [ declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of
America that the foregoing is true and correct of my own persona! knowledge, that I am
employed in an office of a member of the Bar of this Court at whose direction this service was
made, and that | executed this document on December 17, 2007 at Los Angeles, California.

i Y 7
/ %_P/EWESSENGER

-1-

981-01\P05. BY HAND-FEDERAL COURT. APEX \2




